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TO: Richard Landis, M.S.W., Fran Basche, M.A. 

FROM:  Alfred M.Volo, Ph.D. 

RE:  Drugged Driving Reporting System:   
Survey and Survey Pilot (Project Number 7100,10.002) 

DATE:  March 6, 2014  

Thank you for submitting   the Application for Review of the 
Drugged Driving Reporting System Project.  I have 
received and reviewed the Pilot Study Consent Form, the 
Cognitive Interview Protocol and the final version of the 
Drugged Driving Survey. Given the anonymous nature of 
the survey, no Informed Consent will be required of survey 
respondents. In addition, I received and reviewed the 
resumes of Richard Landis, Fran Basche and Erica Ostlie.  
This project was subjected to an expedited review. 

I am pleased to be able to approve the project on behalf of 
the AHP IRB.  The project will require a Continuing Review 
to be scheduled in March, 2015.  

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (518) 428-2940 or 
avolo_2000@yahoo.com if you have questions or if any 
modifications to the protocol become necessary. 

 

Alfred M. Volo     

Alfred M. Volo, Ph.D.  
 Chairperson  
 AHP IRB  
 Federal wide Assurance # 6316  
 
Additional contact information: 
    Dr. Volo at 518-274-2336 or Phyllis Liu at 518-475-9146 
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